
PRINCIPAL’S CERTIFICATION OF FEDERAL SURVEY FORM  

RELEASE DATE AND CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  

 

TO: Impact Aid Office 

 

FROM: School Name___________________________ 

 

SUBJECT: IMPACT AID SURVEY FORMS DATED OCTOBER 3, 2018 

 

 

Please be advised that the 2018-2019 Impact Aid survey forms for students attending this school 

were sent home to parents for completion on or after October 3, 2018. 

 

No survey forms were released to parents prior to October 3, 2018. 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Principal’s Signature 

 

 

Site contact responsible for collecting and submitting forms: 

(Please print or type) 

 

______________________________________________________ 

Name of School Contact 

 

Email address:_________________________________________ 

 

Phone number including extension: _______________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Return to:  Impact Aid Office 

Eugene Brucker Education Center, Room 3244 


	Principal’s Signature

